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BACKGROUND

Inspection Date: April 12, 1990

Facilty Name and Description: Ed's Gas and Go is a small gas station in a semi-rural part of the county.
The facility has 4 tanks, apparently installed prior to 1965. Judging from the condition of the facility and
adjacent store, Ed's income appears to be less than $50,000 per year.

Violations: During the inspection, the inspector observed that Ed failed to provide a method of release
detection by the December 22, 1989 deadline, in violation of 40 CFR section 280.40(c).

Owner/Operator Response: Ed claimed no knowledge of the requirements for release detection. After
being informed of methods for meeting the requirement, he indicated that he would use annual tank
tightness testing and monthly inventory control, in accordance with 40 CFR section 280.41 (a)(2). Ed
began to conduct adequate monthly inventory control and arranged to have his tanks tested within 10
days.

Previous Actions at Facility: Previously, Ed had been given a warning letter for failure to comply with the
notification requirements, but had complied upon receipt of the letter. No other previous violations were
identified.

Current Status at Site: The inspector observed that given the age of the tanks, and Ed's previous inability
to detect any releases, there was a good chance for a release to occur and go unnoticed for a significant
length of time. However, Ed’s subsequent tightness tests indicated that the tanks were tight. The geology
in the area is fractured shale. There are no drinking water wells or sensitive wildlife receptors within a 5-
mile radius of the site.

PENALTY CALCULATION DATA

Violation: 40 CFR section 280.40(c)

Days of violation: 120 days from date of noncompliance (December 22, 1989) to date of compliance
(April 22, 1990, which was 10 days after the inspection).

Avolded expenditures: $2.50 per day = $300 for 120 days (estimated cost for labor needed to conduct
daily inventory control, based on 1/2 hour labor at $5.00 per hour)

Delayed expenditures: $520 x 4 tanks = $2,080, where the average cost for a tank tightness test is $520.
This is considered a delayed expenditure because it was necessary to achieve compliance in this time
frame.

Interest rate: 18.1% (the equity discount rate used in the BEN model for 1990).
Tax rate: 15% (the weighted average tax rate for a facility with less than $50,000 annual income).

[NOTE: The numbers used to determine avoided and delayed expenditures were chosen for convenience
only. They do not necessarily represent true costs in any State or Region in the country.)
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Assessments for each violation should be determined on separate worksheets and totaled. (it more space
is needed, attach separate sheet.)

Company name__ Zds  Bas and Go
Regulation violated__ 40 _CFR_sech'on R80.40(c) - Failure 4 provide

release detcchon by December 22 17819 Phase -in
date. | 7
Previous violations___ Ao £ fica ot yi0 [ahon  ([986) - cin rn/'/t\jy
[eter [ssved.

Date of requirement__ /R /22 /3"7 Date of inspection ‘///2 /20
Date of compliance___*7 / 22 / 79 Explanation (f appropriate): otz of
caompliance 13 /0 day: afler

1. Days of noncompliance__ / X O /nspection .

2. Number of tanks od

. .PART 2 - ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT

Avoided Expenditures 7( 300 Basis: $.7, S0 7p!f d’aj for monivér,':-cj;
Delayed Expenditures jﬂ Q80 Basis: $ SR0 per fank Lor hghtness +est
Weighted Tax Rate__0./S (157-) Source: MTR for income < & SO _ogo lyear
interest Rate_0.16( __ (/% % ) Source: _BEN model /egw‘#;; diScoont raty)
AVOIDED = jAvoided + Avolded x Interest x Number x (1 - Weighted Tax Rate)
COSsTS Expenditures Expenditures of Days
365 Days
- | ¢ (3300 <. 181 "’7‘0>] x [1-.15] = 324
AC [ 300 + 3es L ]

3. Calculated Avoided Cost:. 3 7O
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DELAYED COSTS = Delayed Expenditures x Interest x Number of Days

365 Days
D¢ - $R08O x .18l *x (”Ro _ {124
365
4. Calculated Delayed Cost:____ ¥ /R4
5. Economic Benefit Componem; ¥ 3 7‘7/ (carry figure to Line 16).

(Line 3 + Line 4)

" PART 3 - MATRIX VALUE FOR THE GRAVITY-BASED COMPONENT - -

Potential for Harm:_ /Y] aja/ Extent of Deviation m ﬂj jor .

6. Matrix Value (MV): 5 /500 (from document page 16 or Appendix A)

7. Pertank MV: . GO 00 (it violation is per facility, the amount on Line 7 will
(Line 2 x Line 6) be the same as the amount on Line 6)

_ PART 4 - VIOLATOR-SPECIFIC ADJUSTMENTS TO MATRIX VALUE

Percentage x Matrix = Dollar
Change Value Adjustment ,
+ or- (+or-) Justification for Adjustment:
. o . o ‘ Complied as required
. egree of cooperati . . .
noncooperation o $(000 0 -ﬁﬂl/awmj inspection.
9. D f willful Ord nof knowingl
X egree of willfulness . .
or negligence: o $6000 0 ViolaG requireinents.
i Warniag letrer rssved
10. History of J . .
noncompliance: + 570 56000 + ‘300 for pr vious violahon
11. Unique factors: Q £ 000 0
12. Adjusted Matrix Value £ 6300

(Line 7 + Lines 8-11)
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Level of
Environmental Sensitivity Moc{erg te Justification: 4nyg re [ease (S not

Arkely o zve :’m,oacf- on near
drinthrg-waler sourcesS. Potenba
:‘mpa onN +he environment «Jau/J
be minimal, a,l#‘ough tractored

13. ESM (from document Page 21)__ /.5

14. DNM (from document Page 21)__/. & shele wold comp l'ca remediats an
Envlronmemil Days of
GRAVITY-BASED COMPONENT = Adjusted Matrix Value x Sensitivity x Noncompllance
. Muttiplier Multiplier

GCRC = $6300 x 1. (1§ = j/L/,'/7$

15. Gravity-Based Component: $14 1785
(Line 12 x Line 13 x Line 14)

" PART 6 - INITIAL PENALTY TARGET FIGURE ~~ =~ -~

16. Economic Benefit Component _3 43 94
(from Line 5)

17. Gravity-Based Component ¥/ ‘7’ /75
(from Line 15)

18. Initial Penalty Target Figure_% /< 56 F
(Line 16 + Line 17)

SIGNATURE , DATE
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_EXAMPLE 2 o |

BACKGROUND

Inspection Date: March 20, 1992

Facility Name and Description: Johnson's Petromart, located at Prairie View Lane, is one of eight facilities
in a convenience store chain that spans three counties. This facility has a total of 5 USTs, and there are a
total of 34 USTs at the 8 facilities. Based on an examination of the parent company’s tax returns, it was
determined that the company’s taxable income was $280,000.

Violations: During the inspection, the inspector observed that the facility had no records of financial
assurance coverage as required by the April 26, 1991 deadline. Subsequently, the inspector requested
records for each of the 8 Johnson facilties. Upon further investigation, the inspector determined that the
owner of the chain, Jack Johnson, had acquired private insurance (the owner did not qualify to self-insure)
for the other 7 facilities. At the remaining facility, however, neither the owner nor the operator had obtained
the required coverage, thereby constituting a violation of 40 CFR section 280.93(a). This facility is among
the oldest in the Johnson’s chain and is operated with 4 bare steel UST systems and one cathodically
protected UST system. The other 7 facilities were opened subsequent to the interim prohibition and
installed USTs that meet the Federal design, construction, and installation requirements. Therefore,
obtaining insurance for these USTs was easier than for the facility in violation. The insurance company
had indicated that it would be willing to ensure the remaining facility provided that the tanks were retrofitted
with spill/overfill protection and cathodic protection.

Owner/Operator Response: Jack Johnson argued that it was the responsibility of the operator to upgrade
his USTs so as to make them insurable. The operator of the facility claimed that he lacked the resources
to upgrade his USTs and believed that the responsibility for meeting the FR requirements was the owner's.
The enforcement staff determined that the owner was aware of his responsibility to insure the USTs at all of
his facilities and that only he had the means to do so. The Agency attempted to enter into compliance

_ negotiations with Jack Johnson, but to no avail. The Agency planned to issue an administrative complaint
on July 1, 1992.

Previous Actions at Facility: Previously, one of the Johnson's facilities had been issued a warning letter for
failure to notify the Agency after bringing a new UST into operation. The owner had complied after
receiving the letter. Three other facilities had been issued waming letters for failure to maintain all of the
required monitoring records for release detection.

Current Status at Site: At the time of the most recent inspection, it was determined that the facility in
violation of the FR requirements had an adequate method of release detection, and no releases were
determined to have occurred. The geology in the area of the facility is clay. The facility is located in a
semi-residential/commercial area; however, there are no drinking water wells or sensitive wildlife receptors
within a 3-mile radius of the site.
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PENALTY CALCULATION DATA

Violation: 40 CFR section 280.93(a)

Days of violation: 430 days from date of noncompiiance (April 26, 1981) to date of compliance (which, for
purposes of assessing the penalty, was determined to be July 1, 1992, to coincide with the date of the
administrative complaint).

Avolded expendltures: $27.40 per day = $11,781 for 430 days (estimated insurance premium, based on
an annual premium of $2,000 per UST for 5 USTs)

Delayed expenditures: $15,000 x 4 = $60,000 (where the average cost for system retrofit is $15,000).
This is considered a delayed cost because retrofitting would enable Johnson's to achieve compliance with
the financial responsibility requirement. ‘

Interest rate: 18.1% (the equity discount rate used in the BEN model for 1990).

Tax rate: 33% (the weighted average rate for a facility with $280,000 in taxable income).

[NOTE: The numbers used to determine avoided and delayed expenditures were chosen for convenience
only. They do not necessarily represent true costs in any State or Region in the country.]
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Assessments for each violation should be determined on separate worksheets and totaled. (if more space
is needed, attach separate sheet.)

Company name j [o) hn <avn :S Pe‘l‘ra mart

Regulation violated__ 40 _(ER sechont 250.93 (a) - Failvre 4o ,oraw‘c/e

Lull  financigl co;@raje io/q compliance cead line.

Previous violations__ Mo +ificahon  yiolabon (19 8’4) - wdrning (efter

(Ssved : release detechion yviolatron (199¢) - cdam\:{q lete r issved.

J
Date of requirement "//-’?Cr [a( Date of inspection j/a’x’o /72

Date of compliance ?‘[ i / 92 Explanation (if appropriate): dale of
Compliance s consiclered +»
be date complaint is issved.

1. Days of noncompliance__ 430

2. Number of tanks___S_ (or 4)"
‘(0’5\/] Y peed 4o be retrotit )

- PART 2 - ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONENT

Avoided Expenditures__% /1l 78! Basis:_ 327 40 per c/:jq ‘nsvrance (S ﬁan)
Delayed Expenditures_3 (p 0, 000 Basis: 3/5 Jog per ST refrotot (4 % nLs)
Weighted Tax Rate__ Q.33 (3 5702 Source: _MTR _H4or $380, 000 inceme

~ Interest Rate_O. (#B/ (181%) Source: BEN model ('ggw'é'f Jiscacnt fab,\

AVOIDED = Evoldod + Avoided x Interest x Numbcil x (1 -Weighted Tax Rate)

COSTS Expenditures Expenditures of Days
365 Days

AC =[$”‘73/ ., 298t ‘3::( x tfao] « (1-33) = TR,

3. Calculated Avoided Cost: g 95%6
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DELAYED COSTS = Delayed Expenditures x Interest x Number of Days
365 Days

DC = 540,000 « . I8¢ » 430 312 794
365

4. Calculated Delayed Cost:___ 3 /2, # 94

5. Economic Benefit Component;__# 22X L, 370 (carry figure to Line 16).
(Line 3 + Line 4)

" PART 3 - MATRIX VALUE FOR THE GRAVITY-BASED COMPCNENT -~

Potential for Harm:__ Mo derate Extert of Deviation__{#1aj or
6. Matrix Value Mv).__§ F50 (from document page 16 or Appendix A)
7. Pertank MV: £350 (i violation is per facility, the amount on Line 7 will
(Line 2 x Line 6) be the same as the amount on Line 6)
i PART 4 - VIOLATOR-SPECIFIC ADJUSTMENTS TO MATRIX VALUE I
Percentage x Matrix = Dollar
Change Value Adjustment
(+ or -) (+ or-) Justification for Adjustment:
8. Degree of cooperation/ Guner onv ;”;7 *
" noncooperation + 40 $750 +3300 nCJOé'.dG éermsof complian,
9. Degree of willfuiness Own;r waS aware a)c
or negligence: “28% V750 ¢ g% requirement and able o
Co ”"P‘j.
10. History of 7
noncompliance: + 20 7o t7so0 +71/50 Freviaus vio laton
11. Unique factors: o 3750 Q N /A
12. Adjusted Matrix Value $/38%%

(Line 7 + Lines 8-11)
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Level of

Environmental Sensitivity, Kow Justification: O, lenfal rm p act of a
release on +the env.' ronment

13. ESM (from document Page 21)___/ and drinkiag-ater Supplres

UOM be nr Ma l C/ﬂz So il

4 - ' . 2
14. DNM (from document Page 21) > ‘ua"(’e limndf m,drahm ‘ Pﬂ wt.

Environmental Days of
GRAVITY-BASED COMPONENT = Adjusted Matrix Value x Sensitivity x Noncompliance
Multiplier Muitipller

GRC = $1388 ~ | = 3 = $4 (04 .

15. Gravity-Based Componefft: 5 ad 7, "‘/
(Line 12 x Line 13 x Line 14)

* PART 6 - INITIAL PENALTY TARGET FIGURE |

16. Economic Benefit Component _ ¥ X2 370
(from Line 5)

17. Gravity-Based Component $ “(¢ L/
(from Line 15)

18. Initial Penalty Target Figure f < Gl 5;5 17‘
(Line 16 + Line 17)

SIGNATURE ) - DATE




